GHANA



GAZETTE

Published by Authority

No. 16

FRIDAY, 26TH MARCH

1976

CONTENTS

	Lage
Notice of Publication of Executive Instruments	222
Notice of Publication of Official Bulletins	222
Statement Showing the Customs and Excise Duties collected during the month of December, 1975—Ghana Customs and Excise	224
The National Weekly Lotto Results	225
School Certificate/General Certificate Ordinary Level Examinations—November/ December, 1976—The West African Examinations Council	225
Appointment of a Surveyor of Ships (Special Purposes)	226
Recruitment of Clerical and Executive Officers into the Civil Service	226
Police Force Promotions	226
Licence for Celebration of Marriages in Roman Catholic Churches—Eastern Region	227
Registration of Engineers to Practise, 1976—Ghana Institution of Engineers	229
Results of the Administrative Competitive English Examination held in September, 1975	233
Results of the Limited Competitive Examination for Entry to the Grades of Administrative Officer Grade IV and Branch A.5 Foreign Service Officer held in September, 1975	235
List of Successful Candidates for the Special Qualifying Examination for Promotion to the Grade of Supply Officer—Supply and Materials Class—held on 13th and 14th November, 1975	
Income Tax—Notice under Regulation 23 (1) of the Income Tax Regulations, 1975 (L.I. 1032)	238
Vacancy for the Post of Senior Storekeeper-Industrial Research Institute (C.S.I.R.)	239
Vacancy for Assistant Publicity Officer-Volta River Authority	239

NOTICE OF PUBLICATION OF EXECUTIVE INSTRUMENTS

The following Executive Instruments are published today, price 8p each:

Preventive Custody (No. 6) Order, 1976 (E.I. 35)

Preventive Custody (No. 7) Order, 1976 (E.I. 36)

State Lands (Accra—Korle Gonno—Site for Educational Block) Instrument, 1976 (E.I.37).

State Lands (Accra—Katamanso—Site for Animal Research Institute) Instrument, 1976 (E.I. 38).

State Lands (Adentan—Site for Ghana Commercial Bank) Instrument, 1976 (E.I. 39).

NOTICE OF PUBLICATION OF OFFICIAL BULLETINS

LOCAL GOVERNMENT NO. 13

is published today, price 52p

Summary of Contents

General			Page
Taxi Drivers' Examination Board—Tema District Council			181
West Akim District Council—2nd Supplementary Valuation List 1975			182
Membership of District Councils—Eastern Region			182
Bye-laws			
The Manya Krobo District Council (Gattle Pounds) Bye-laws, 1975			183
The Manya Krobo District Council (Licensing and Control of Dogs) Bye	-laws,	1975	183
The Manya Krobo District Council (Sanitation) Bye-laws, 1975			184
The Manya Krobo District Council (Control of Hotels, Restaurants a houses or Chop Bars) Bye-laws, 1975	nd Ea	ating-	186
The Manya Krobo District Council (Control of Hawkers) Bye-laws, 1975			187
The Manya Krobo District Council (Control of Mills) Bye-laws, 1975			188
The Manya Krobo District Council (Excavation/Conveyance of Stone, Sand) Bye-laws, 1975	Grave	l and	189
The Manya Krobo District Council (Herbalists) Bye-laws, 1975			190
The Manya Krobo District Council (Slaughter-house) Bye-laws, 1975			19
The Manya Krobo District Council (Market) Bye-laws, 1975			19

LAND AND CONCESSIONS NO. 13

is published today, price 12p

Summary of Contents

Notice of Occupation and Use of Land—Administration of Lands Act, 1962 (Act 123) 137

Digitized by Google

COMMERCIAL AND INDUSTRIAL NO. 13

was published on Friday, 19th March, 1976, price 12p

Summary of Contents

Genera	ıl						Page
Government of Ghana Treasury Bills Issue							331
Notice to Creditors—Estate of Albert Wilson E	rown						332
Collective Bargaining Certificate—Construction	and B	uildin	g Trade	es Worl	kers' U	nion	332
COMMERCIAL AND	INDU	ISTRI.	AL NO) . 14			
is published to	day, p	rice Ø	1.10				
Summary	of Con	tents					
Ger	neral						
Signing Powers—Ghana Commercial Bank							333
Notice to Importers No. 425							372
Com	panies						
Companies entitled to commence business unde	r the (Compa	nies Co	ode, 19	63		334
Alteration in the Composition of Partners							361
Trade	Marks	6					
Application for Registration of Trade Marks							362
Tend	lers						
Tenders for the Sale of Spinning Machinery Ministry of Industries							371



GHANA CUSTOMS AND EXCISE

STATEMENT SHOWING THE CUSTOMS AND EXCISE DUTIES COLLECTED DURING THE MONTH OF DECEMBER, 1975 AND THE PERIOD 1st JULY, 1975 TO 31st DECEMBER, 1975 COMPARED WITH CORRESPONDING PERIOD IN 1974-75

Period	Import Duty &	Temporary Surcharge Q	Special Developme nt Levy Q	Sales Tax		Purchase Tax Q	Export Duty &
Month of December, 1975 Month of December, 1974		118.80	25,710.81	3,897,282.09	2	537,437.75	661,619.16 265,984.32
1st July, 1975 to 31st December, 1975 1st July, 1974 to 31st December, 1974	59,898,102.55	39,517.05	469,816.72	15,627,7(,683,337.48	61,249,063.19
Period	Excise Duty &	Cocoa Local Duty E	Wholesalers, etc., Registration Fees Q	Import Licence Fee Q	Manufacturers' Licence &	Other Collections R	Total Ø
1	15,144,134.66	1	420.00	2,421,004.10	6,320.00	74,835.37	31,037,863.37
Month of December, 19/4 8,: 1st July, 1975 to 31st December, 1975 69,6	69,625,734.10		1,150.00	16,417,523.21	9,200.00	417,183.21	209,928,377.46
	340,921.76	1	3,890.00	15,083,768.88	10,110.00	309,863.18	197,216,099.41

ANALYSIS OF EXPORT DUTY

			CocoA				OTHERS		
Period	1	Quantity Exported (tons)	Export Duty	Average Export Duty (per ton)	Diamonds &	Timber C	Kola-nuts C	Gold Export Levy	Total Duties R
Month of December, 1975	:	1	. 1	1		659,903.16	1,716.00		661,619.16
Month of December, 1974	:				1	162,711.15	5,478.78	97,794.39	265,984.32
1st July, 1975 to 31st December.	1975	47,413	49,646,423.66	1,047.10	1	3,287,216.43	27,128.18	220,924.94	53,181,693.01
1st July, 1974 to 31st December, 1974	1974	91,772	58,330,905.59	635.61	I	2,512,420.35	15,999.53	389,737.72	61,249,063.19
								1	

COMPARISON WITH REVENUE ESTIMATES FOR THE PERIOD 1st JULY, 1975 TO 31st DECEMBER, 1975

Description of Revenue	venue												Proportionate Estimate S	Amount Collected S	Increase + or Decrease - &
Import Duty	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	73,351,998.00	46,269,657.46	-27,082,340.54
Temporary Surcharge	:	;	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	528.00	12,281.77	+11,753.77
Special Development Levy		:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	2,998.00	281,703.47	+228,705.47
Sales Tax	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	18,019,995.00	19,199,325.17	+1,179,330.17
Purchase Tax	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	7,348,444.00	4,512,926.06	-2,835,517.94
Export Duty	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	80,670,804.00	53,181,693.01	-27,489,110.99
Excise Duty	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	87,251,006.00	69,625,734.10	-17,625,271.90
Cocoa Local Duty	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	3,229,999.00	. 1	-3,229,999.00
Wholesalers, etc., Registration Fees	tion F	8	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	5,000.00	1,150.00	-3,850.00
Import Licence Fee	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	1	16,417,523.21	+16,417,523.21
Manufacturers' Licence	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	8,000.00	9,200.00	+1,200.00
Other Collections	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	330,658.00	417,183.21	+86,525.21

J. A. CODJOE

Comptroller of Customs and Excise Note.—The figures for the month of December, 1975 do not include duties and other collections in respect of goods imported or exported by Post and Overland. The cumulative totals include these collections in respect of all previous months.

GHANA CUSTOMS AND EXCISE, HEADQUARTERS, ACCRA. 3rd March, 1976.

Digitized by Google

THE NATIONAL WEEKLY LOTTO RESULTS

It is hereby certified that a National Weekly Lotto Draw was held on Saturday, 20th March, 1976 in accordance with the provisions of the National Weekly Lotto Act, 1961 and the Regulations published thereunder and that the following numbers were drawn in successive order:

82-74-88-70-30

LT.-COL. E. T. OKLAH
Director of National Lotteries

THE WEST AFRICAN EXAMINATIONS COUNCIL

SCHOOL CERTIFICATE/GENERAL CERTIFICATE ORDINARY LEVEL EXAMINATION AND GENERAL CERTIFICATE OF EDUCATION ADVANCED LEVEL EXAMINATION— NOVEMBER/DECEMBER, 1976

The above examinations which are open to Private Candidates only will be held in November/December, 1976. Under no circumstances should students in attendance at institutions recognised to present candidates for the May/June examination enter for and take these examinations while at school.

- 2. Entries will be accepted up to 30th April, 1976.
- 3. Applications for entry forms, accompanied by CROSSED C1.00 Money or Postal Orders and a foolscap envelope (9" x 4") bearing the applicant's own name and address (No STAMPS) should be sent to:—

The Senior Deputy Registrar (ENT.), West African Examinations Council,

P.O. Box 917.

Accra.

Applicants may buy the forms personally at any of the following places:-

- (i) The Council's Office, Accra
- (ii) The Officer-in-Charge, W.A.E.C., Sub-Office, Unicorn House, Kumasi
- (iii) The Local Secretary, Aboom Wells Road, Opposite A.M.E. Zion School, Cape Coast
- (iv) The Local Secretary, near State Transport Yard, Ho.
- (v) The Local Secretary, c/o Ghana Secondary/Technical School, Takoradi
- (vi) The Local Secretary, near New Tata Motel, Chiraa Road, Sunyani
- (vii) The Acting Local Secretary, c/o Office of District Assistant Director of Education, Tamale
- (viii) The Local Secretary, St. John Bosco's College, Navrongo.

For information about conditions of entry, you may write to the Senior Deputy Registrar (Publications) enclosing Crossed Money or Postal Orders to the value of $\angle 2.50$ for a copy of the 1976 Regulations and Syllabuses.

- 4. Completed entry forms must be despatched by Registered Post to reach the Senior Deputy Registrar (Ent) not later than 30th April, 1976. Late entries will not be accepted.
- 5. All money/postal orders should be crossed and made payable to "W.A.E.C.". In their own interest, applicants must write their name and address as well as the title of the examination at the back of the money or postal orders. Counterfoils should be detached from postal orders before they are despatched. The Council accepts no responsibility for the loss of postal orders which are not completed in accordance with these instructions. Stamps, cash or cheques are not accepted. Applications which are not accompanied by money/postal orders will be ignored.
- 6. In all correspondence with the Council, candidates must quote the correct title of the examination and state whether it is Ordinary or Advanced Level.

I. A. OKINE Senior Deputy Registrar



APPOINTMENT OF A SURVEYOR OF SHIPS (SPECIAL PURPOSES)

In the exercise of the powers conferred on me under section 315 (1) of the Merchant Shipping Act, 1963 (Act 183), I hereby appoint Captain G. George, Harbour Master, Tema as Ex-Officio Surveyor of Ships (Special Purposes).

ALHAJI COLONEL D. A. IDDISAH

Commissioner for Transport and Communications

Dated this 18th day of March, 1976.

RECRUITMENT OF CLERICAL AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS INTO THE CIVIL SERVICE

The Establishment Secretariat wishes to inform the general public and, particularly, Secondary School leavers, that there are vacancies for Clerical and Executive Officers in the various Government Departments in the Regions and Districts for which suitably qualified candidates are required.

To qualify for appointment into the Executive Officer Grade, a candidate should possess a minimum of 2 Advanced Level Passes, excluding Oral English and, for the Clerical Officer Grade, a minimum of 3 Credits including English Language (excluding Oral English) or 4 Credits and a Pass in English Language.

As almost all the vacancies are outside Accra, copies of the application forms for appointment into these grades should be obtained from the respective Regional, Administrative and District Chief Executive Offices. Regional Administrative Officers have been authorised to receive these forms and arrange for the preliminary vetting and interview of candidates before the successful ones are recommended to the Establishment Secretariat for appointment.

All interested candidates should therefore apply to the nearest Regional or District Office for the requisite application forms.

POLICE FORCE PROMOTIONS

The following Police Force Promotions have been made:—

H. Y. Mensah, J. A. Addo, T. B. B. Tsahey, B. G. K. Okpattah, C. A. Lartey, S. N. Ekrement, M. Arthur, M. M. Adjei, J. K. Bekoe, W. W. Desewu, A. N. Lartey, E. M. Asiedu, Alice Asante (PW), B. Ogunniyi, R. K. Sowuh, E. Nartey, L. A. Asare, F. J. K. Vieira, C. A. Otutua, I. A. Sarfo, C. K. Ametsikor, H. K. Hagan, E. M. V. Sackitey, L. A. Amoah, G. A. Nontwiri, E. F. Amenyinu, M. K. Koomson, David Aubin, Juliana Clement (PW), Z. Kaba, G. K. Akondo, A. Y. Voryee, E. Ampomah, Issa Mumuni, Ligay Beri, S. M. Brookman, Albert Dadey, S. K. Donkor, E. A. Harrison, J. N. B. Hammond, R. S. Boakye, C. A. Addo, E. K. Amemazior, A. A. P. Amamoo, S. K. Oppong, S. K. Mensah, S. K. Appiah, G. K. Nunampe, S. O. Opare, W. S. Amissah, E. Gyebi, A. G. M. Boadu, A. T. B. Sakyi, J. K. K. Antei, S. R. Techie-Menson, P. Osei Yaw, E. K. Boateng, E. K. Nornoo, Felix Quarshie, Aloysius Kofi, Gariba Kunjarga, J. A. Spio, J. K. A. Awudi, A. J. Ewool, S. E. Otu-Acquah, J. A. Kumah, Kabu Johnson, P. Zigah (PW), B. E. Hanu, S. E. Amakye, K. Thompson, J. R. Yehwe, L. E. C. K. Ladzekpo, H. B. Essilfie, S. K. Dapaa, J. Opoku, Charles Ankrah, Kwame Boateng, C. Osei-Bonsu, M. K. Gbedemah, Kwasi Lawrence, James Aryee, P. K. Homeku, B. K. Osei, Joseph Mannoh, C. W. Atiemoh, David Boafo, I. W. Abban, I. K. J. Djaba D. A. Nartey, Moses Gordon, Korasey Grushie, E. Bunna, E. O. Quarcoo, E. K. Kpodzi, J. B. Cole, C. D. Foli (PW), W. K. Munyuhitum, I. K. Mensah, Kwabena Atuobi to be Chief Inspector

1-3-76



LICENCE FOR CELEBRATION OF MARRIAGES IN ROMAN CATHOLIC CHURCHES— EASTERN REGION

Licence for Place of Public Worship for Celebration of Marriages—section 8 (1) of Cap. 127

Under the provisions of Section 8 (1) of the Marriage Ordinance (Cap. 127), I, Thompson Kofi Abankwa-Duodu, Regional Administrative Officer, of the Eastern Region of Ghana do hereby Licence the following places of public worship for the celebration of marriages:—

SUHUM DISTRICT

Suhum Roman Catholic Church Asuboi Roman Catholic Church Coaltar Roman Catholic Church

KOFORIDUA DISTRICT

Koforidua Roman Catholic Church Asokore Roman Catholic Church Effiduase Roman Catholic Church Oyoko Roman Catholic Church

MPRAESO DISTRICT

Mpraeso Roman Catholic Church Kwahu Tafo Roman Catholic Church Abetifi Roman Catholic Church Aburaso Roman Catholic Church Asakaraka Roman Catholic Church Bepong Roman Catholic Church Nkwatia Roman Catholic Church Nteso Roman Catholic Church Obo Roman Catholic Church Pepease Roman Catholic Church
Apradang Roman Catholic Church
Asampaneye Roman Catholic Church
Asubone Rails Roman Catholic Church
Beasease Roman Catholic Church
Kwahu Daa Roman Catholic Church
Suminakese Roman Catholic Church
Amuana Praso Roman Catholic Church
Nyafumang Roman Catholic Church

DONKORKROM DISTRICT

Donkorkrom Roman Catholic Church
Abomosarefo Roman Catholic Church
Abotanso Roman Catholic Church
Adukrom Roman Catholic Church
Agotime Roman Catholic Church
Amankwakrom Roman Catholic Church
Apeabra Roman Catholic Church
Adiemra Roman Catholic Church
Samanhyia Roman Catholic Church

Bebuso Roman Catholic Church
Bethel Roman Catholic Church
Dedeso Roman Catholic Church
Forifori Roman Catholic Church
Kwaekese Roman Catholic Church
Kwasiaddai Roman Catholic Church
Tease Roman Catholic Church
Anidzi Roman Catholic Church

ODUMASE KROBO DISTRICT

Akuro-Djaman Roman Catholic Church
Agomenya Roman Catholic Church
Kpong Roman Catholic Church
Asesewa Roman Catholic Church
Sekesua Roman Catholic Church
Abetisse Roman Catholic Church
Abuorso Roman Catholic Church
Adwenso Roman Catholic Church
Akotoe Roman Catholic Church
Akrusu Roman Catholic Church
Saisi Roman Catholic Church
Akumersusisi Roman Catholic Church

Imersu Roman Catholic Church
Akwadum Roman Catholic Church
Brepaw Roman Catholic Church
Dedeso-Wireko Roman Catholic Church
Dzomoa Roman Catholic Church
Etwento Roman Catholic Church
Konkoney Roman Catholic Church
Korwhere Roman Catholic Church
Kwabea Roman Catholic Church
Kwaopeniase Roman Catholic Church
Nyakumase Roman Catholic Church
Sukuma Roman Catholic Church



SOMANYA DISTRICT

Somanya Roman Catholic Church Akosombo Roman Catholic Church New Agena Roman Catholic Church Senchi Roman Catholic Church Atimponku Roman Catholic Church Aboa Besease Roman Catholic Church Agogo Roman Catholic Church Akpamu Roman Catholic Church Boti Roman Catholic Church Kordiabor Roman Catholic Church Mount Mary College Roman Catholic Church Oterkpolu Roman Catholic Church Asutuare Roman Catholic Church Takunya Roman Catholic Church Opersika Roman Catholic Church

AKIM ODA DISTRICT

Akim Oda Roman Catholic Church Akim Swedru Roman Catholic Church Akim Achiase Roman Catholic Church Achiase Junction Roman Catholic Church Oda Nkwanta Roman Catholic Church Avirebi Roman Catholic Church Ofoase Roman Catholic Church Akim Wenchi Roman Catholic Church Abodom Roman Catholic Church Praso Kuma Roman Catholic Church Afosu Roman Catholic Church Asabedie Roman Catholic Church Asuoso Roman Catholic Church Akroso Roman Catholic Church Eshiam Roman Catholic Church Anweam Roman Catholic Church

Hweakwae Roman Catholic Church
Ntronang Roman Catholic Church
Nkwarteng Roman Catholic Church
Chia Roman Catholic Church
Adwafo Roman Catholic Church
Asuboa-North Roman Catholic Church
Adjobue Roman Catholic Church
Anyinase Roman Catholic Church
Asene Roman Catholic Church
Amentem Nkwanta Roman Catholic Church
Asuboa Akim Roman Catholic Church
Adiemela Roman Catholic Church
Anamase Roman Catholic Church
Nyankumase Roman Catholic Church
Ofoase Roman Catholic Church

ASAMANKESE DISTRICT

Asamankese Roman Catholic Church
Adeiso Roman Catholic Church
Kofi Pare Roman Catholic Church
Asibesu Roman Catholic Church
Mepom Roman Catholic Church
Sunkron Roman Catholic Church
Akwatia Roman Catholic Church
Abaam Roman Catholic Church
Abodom Roman Catholic Church
Adonkrono Roman Catholic Church
Akropong Roman Catholic Church
Asuom Roman Catholic Church

Asubone No. 4 Roman Catholic Church
Awaham Roman Catholic Church
Buadua Roman Catholic Church
Kade Roman Catholic Church
Kwamang Roman Catholic Church
Nkwatanang Roman Catholic Church
Osenase Roman Catholic Church
Pameng Roman Catholic Church
Pramkese Roman Catholic Church
Takrowase Roman Catholic Church
Topremang Roman Catholic Church
Apimnamang Roman Catholic Church

KIBI DISTRICT

Akrofufu Roman Catholic Church Kibi Roman Catholic Church Asiakwa Roman Catholic Church Enyiresi Roman Catholic Church Muoso Roman Catholic Church Saamang Roman Catholic Church Kyebi-Asamang Roman Catholic Church Asunafo Roman Catholic Church Kankang Roman Catholic Church Osino Roman Catholic Church Apedwa Roman Catholic Church Adadientem Roman Catholic Church

Given under my hand at the Office of the Regional Administration, Koforidua, this 27th day of February, 1976.

T. K. ABANKWA-DUODU Regional Administrative Officer



GHANA INSTITUTION OF ENGINEERS

REGISTRATION OF ENGINEERS TO PRACTISE, 1976

Administration of Professional Bodies Registration Decree, 1973 (N.R.C.D. 143)

Pursuant to section 18 (2) of the Professional Bodies Registration Decree, 1973 (N.R.C.D. 143), the following engineers have been declared to be of good standing and have accordingly been registered with the Registrar-General to practise for the Calendar year, 1976:

Serial Number	Registration Number	Name
1.	00216	Annoh, Daniel Quao
2.	00250	Asare, Jacob Kwame
3.	00419	Asafo-Boakye, Michael
4.	00469	Assie, Albert Nicholas
5.	00230	Adanuvo, Gerhard Walter Kwasi
6.	00245	Ayibotele, Nii Boi
7.	00254	Amoah, Samuel Nkoom
8.	00256	Apea-Mensah, Kwasi
9.	00275	Adadevoh, Benjamin Theophilus Kwasi
10.	00288	Abankwa, John Martin
11.	00290	Amponsah-Bosompra, Frank Sylvester
12.	00405	Adumua, Paul Christian Nortey
13.	00422	Akosa, George
14.	00438	Amoah, Sminder Evans
15.	00441	Assiamah, Frederick Gottfried
16.	00450	Armah, Nathaniel Amatey
17.	00467	Abroabah-Cudjoe, Anthony
18.	00497	Adjaidoo, Edward Laryea
19.	00516	Ahenkorah, Thomas Kwasi
20.	00531	Aidam, Emmanuel Mensah Kwami
21.	00544	Ayefou, Simon Peter
22.	00510	Adu-Nyako, Frederick
23.	00567	Ashiabor, William Kofi
24.	00570	Akyeampong, Yaw Appiah-Nuamah
25.	00571	Attabra, Paul
26.	00586	Ansah, Adum Asamoa
27.	00850	Archampong, Jonathan Kofi Asharku
28.	00870	Ata, Humphrey Odam Kofi
29.	00873	Afari, George Emmanuel
30.	00877	Addae, Charles Kweku
31.	00890	Amponsah, Matthew Alexius Akomeah
32.	00920	Amonoo-Neizer, Kwamina
33.	00935	Abeasi, Kwasi
34.	00947	Abaka, Edmund
35.	00966	Allotey, Isaac Addo
36.	00932	Archampong, Ebenezer Nii Aduam
37.	00987	Atiase, Henry Yao
38.	00820	Ackwonu, Frank Ebenezer Kwesi
39.	00200	Ababio, Amponsah
40.	00239	Aryeetey, Abraham Tawiah
41.	00575	Arthur, John Francis
42.	00986	Akonnor, Martin
43.	00301	Bilimoria, Rustum Kawasji
44.	00910	Butler, Robert Gyabaa Jones



NO DIEV

NiN

Serial Number	Registration Number	Name
45.	00983	Bamfo-Kwakye, Emmanuel
46.	00228	Bobie, John Kwadwo
47.	00270	Baffour, Richard Kobbinah
48.	00295	Boafo, Twum
49.	00416	Babah-Alargi, Adam
50.	00515	Boye, Emmanuel Mama
51.	00708	Baise, Emmanuel
52.	00811	Baffoe-Bonnie, William Jeff
53.	00867	Bafoe-Bonnie, James Halifax
54.	00936	Baksmaty, Fouad
55.	00967	Boateng, Stephen
56.	00837	Brookman-Amissah, Augustus
57.	001007	Beeko, Samuel Seth
58.	00268	Casely-Hayford, Louis
59.	00282	Coleman, Joseph Ridley
60.	00592	Charway, Nina Simeonoue (Mrs.)
61.	00913	Ceasar, Maximilian Vespasian Ofotsu
62.	00976	Caswell, Kenneth Edmund
63.	00226	de Graft-Johnson, George Kuntu Blankson
64.	00418	Duker, Kodwo Arhin
65.	00452	de Graft-Johnson, Joseph William Swain
66.	00269	Danso, Joseph Albert
67.	00436	de-Graft Aikins, Seth
68.	00457	Des Bordes, John Kwame
69.	00514	Dza, Komla Sesime
70.	00800	Dowuona, Noi
71.	00801	Dufu, Samuel
72.	00872	De Guzman, Rodolfo Fernandez
73.	00921	Duncan-Williams, Jabez Vincent
74.	00414	Engmann, Ernest Yorgeh Sonne
75.	00236	Eguakun, William
76.	00547	El-Alawa, Omaru Aliyu
77.	00566	Essuman, Kwesi Abaka
78.	00914	Edjah, Kwasi Asemone
79.	00968	Engmann, Jeremias Edwin Oko
80.	00974	Erzah, Isaac Etie
81.	00227	François, Edward
82.	00306	Field, Walter Tremayne
83.	00280	Fynn, Joseph Charles Kwasi
84.	00973	Fredua-Agyeman, John Akwasi
85.	00307	Gunasekera, Godfrey de Silva
86.	00286	Gidigasu, Mensah Davidson
87.	00308	Grassie, Alexander Iain
88.	00869	Garcia, Mario y Reyes
89.	00891	Gupta, Ram Nath
90.	00895	Gjertsen, Henning Honore
91.	00969	Gambrah, Stephen Ernest
92.	00970	Gbewonyo, Vincent Kudjoe
93.	00977	Gadagbui, Joseph Kwasi Amegah
94.	00257	Hagan, George Ricketts



Serial Number	Registration Number	Name
95.	00233	Hammond, William Frank
96.	00474	Haldane-Lutterodt, Gurhardt Augustus
97.	00565	Herbstein Maritz Isaac
98.	00874	Henaku, Nelson Ofei
99.	00899	Hammond, Albert Kweku
100.	00838	Jacobson, Frederick Sigismond Brounear
101.	00204	Kwaku, Samuel Francis
102.	00240	Kpedekpo, Cephas Kwadzo Kumi
103.	00287	Kyiamah, Anthony Quarmie
104.	00424	Kodwiw, Joseph Annan Kofi
105.	00495	Kumapley, Nicholas Kwasi
106.	00533	Kwakye, Robert
107.	00542	Kyiamah, Kaku
108.	00826	Kuwornoo, Felix Tetteh
109.	00863	Kwarteng, Isaac Effah
110.	00866	Kotei, Nii Amon
111.	00887	Kwami, Frank Obed
112.	00902	Kusah, Benjamin Djaban
113.	00915	Kyei, Emmanuel Peter
114.	00937	Kessey, Kwadwo Ohemen
115.	00494	Kpodo, Victor Kwaku Agbemaya
116.	00992	Kpordze, Charles Seth Kojo
117.	00455	Lartey, Emmanuel
118.	00247	Lamptey, George Benjamin
119.	00259	Lartey, Benjamin Lartei
120.	00602	Lawson, Lawrence Lartey
121.	00978	Lassey, Arthur Odoye
122.	00997	Lodoh, Christian Hans Kwame
123.	00217	Mensah, Emmanuel Adjiman
124.	00431	Mensah-Brown, Joseph Paschal Kweku
125.	00989	Mensah, Robert Tawiah
126.	00408	Mawudeku, Ehrenfried Kodjo
127.	00451	Mahama, Rafig Ahmad Iddrissu
128.	00473	Mercer, Kweku Krakue
129.	00478	Moore, Anthony David
130.	00706	Martey, Ebenezer
131.	00871	Manalo, Amadeo Mapilo
132.	00898	Manalo, Edgardo
133.	00924	Mireku, Andrew
134.	00939	Manu, Emmanuel Atobra
135.	00400	Nyame-Kumi, Emmanuel
136.	00411	Nunoo-Quarcoo, Daniel Akai
137.	00423	Nanka-Bruce, Edward
138.	00437	Nartey, Richard Oko
139.	00564	Nsowah, Daniel Kwami
140.	00572	Nunoo, Jonathan Nii Ahele
141.	00593	Nunoo, Samuel Kwame
142.	00905	Ntim, Benjamin Aggrey
143.	00274	Ofori, Alexander Samuel
144.	00950	Otoo, Alfred Rhule

NIV

NiN

Serial Number	Registration Number	Name
145.	00220	Oduro, Solomon
146.	00251	Oppong, Nathan Atua
147.	00293	Opoku, George
148.	00415	Opoku, Nicholas Kwabena
149.	00434	Ofori-Kuragu, Kwadwo
150.	00459	Opoku-Mensah, Augustine
151.	00840	Ofori, Daniel Edmund
152.	00851	Okai, Seth Narh
153.	00925	Owusu-Addo, George Kwabena
154.	0094 6	Okwaning, Felix Simpson
155.	00953	Osei-Kwaku, Lawrence
156.	00951	Osei-Tutu, Robert
157.	00957	Okae, Charles Andrew Anti
158.	00971	Ottu, Albert Quainoo
159.	00595	Osei-Yaw, Erasmus
160.	01005	Okakah, Victor Kwaku
161.	00923	Pant, Chintamani
162.	00211	Pappoe, Henry David
163.	00439	Podieh, Mathew Yaw
164.	00482	Puplampu, Alexander Buetey
165.	00990	Poku, Kwasi
166.	00994	Pehrsson, Robert Heinrich Anders
167.	00417	Quartey, Emmanuel Laud
168.	00215	Quarcoo, Harry Oblidza
169.	00406	Quaynor, Herbert Opare-Addo
170.	00453	Quao, Herbert Nii Osae
171.	00849	Quartey, Andrews Kwatelai
172.	00864	Riverson, John Daniel Nakwa
173.	00447	Sackeyfio, Henry Werner Aryee Kofi
174.	00222	Seidu, Mamma
175.	00232	Sackeyfio, Carl Wilhelm Obakoyeya (jnr.)
176.	00235	Sam, Kwesi Abbey
177.	00292	Saffo, Andrews Ohene
178.	00412	Sackey, Samuel Osam
179.	00435	Sowu, Clendinning Mawuko Kwesi
180.	00534	Sarfo, Solomon Kwabena
181.	00573	Sohne, William Godwin
182.	00597	Singh, Guru Charan
183.	00709	Sackey, Peter Osamau
184.	00841	Swindells, James Steven
185.	00904	Sinnappah, Gunaratnam
186.	00944	Sam, William
187.	00981	Shah, Keshavlal Muljibhai
188.	00982	Savage, Gabriel Hugh
189.	00297	Tackie, Albert Djan
190.	00523	Tsibu, Timothy
191.	00545	Teye-Glover, Henry
192.	00812	Titus-Glover, James Cyril
193.	00839	Tetteh, John Kwesi
194.	00888	Timpo, Francis William Kwasi



Serial Number	Registration Number	Name
195.	00972	Twumasi, Kwabena
196.	00980	Tackie, Albert Teiko
197.	00979	Viapree, Ronald Joseph Kerr
198.	00231	Williams, Joseph Kojo
199.	00526	Wood, Joseph Edwin
200.	00550	Wusu-Ansah, Osei
201.	00943	Winns, Ashie
202.	00988	Winful, Samuel Kwamina
203.	00448	Yankson, Benjamin
204.	00985	Yankson, Timothy Elvin Duffu
205.	00529	Yeboa, Sampson Larbi

NII BOI AYIBOTELE
Hon. Secretary

RESULTS OF THE ADMINISTRATIVE COMPETITIVE ENGLISH EXAMINATION HELD IN SEPTEMBER, 1975

The Public Services Commission wishes to announce that the following candidates serving in the Audit Service, Department of Social Welfare and Community Development, Central Revenue Department and the Department of Co-operatives were successful in the English Language papers of the Administrative Class Competitive Examination held on 17th September, 1975:—

	Name	Ministry/Department		Index No.
1.	Marquis, Henry Lante	 Auditor-General's Department	 	0122053
2.	Asare, Francis	 do.		0122001
3.	Ayettey, Angel Seth Oko	 do.		0122014
4.	Mensah, Henry Annan	 do.		0122018
5.	Sam, Timothy Kobina	 do.		0122054
	Atitsogbui, Emmanuel Kojo	 do.		0122079
7.	Baa, Chamberlain Afriyie	 do.		0122076
8.	Edusei, Joseph Kingsley	 do.		0122013
9.	Lamptey, Robert Odartey	 do.		0122056
10.	Abban, Hagan Benjamin	 do.		0122063
11.	Mensah, Christian Ako	 do.		0122003
12.	Sasu-Mensah, Kwasi	 do.		0122028
13.	Koufie, Jacob Benjamin	 do.		0122033
	Mensah, Freeman Dotsey S.	 do.		0122029
15.	Ayarna, Roger Barnister	 do.		0122057
16.	Korda, Emmanuel Henry Saki	 do.		0122078
17.	Dadzi, Maxwell Essien	 do.		0122019
	Obeng-Asiama	 do.		0122071
19.	Asare-Bediako, Ernest	 do.		0122002
20.	Buabeng, Emmanuel Esson	 do.		0122062
21.	Patterson, Stephen Anang	 do.		0122065
22.	Buahin, Samuel Wilson	 do.		0122070
	Appiah, George Benjamin	 do.		0122015
	Anane-Antwi, Peter B	 do.		0122050
25.	Yaro, Nangodi Emmanuel	 do.		0122058
	Denutsue, Ephraim Kwame	 do.		0122005
	Amoah, Nana Kwame Opoku	 do.		0122010
28.	Dziekpor, Patrick Doe	 do.		0122042
29.	Buadu, Joseph Nkromah K.	 do.		0122044
30.	Sowa, Clement Adjei	 do.		0122080
31.	Appia, Christopher Tetteh	 do.		0122085

Name			Ministry/Department	Index No.
1.	Baako-Pobee, Jerome		Social Welfare and Community Development	0138109
	Braimah, Charles Saaka		do.	0838001
3.	Asamane, John Bosco		do.	0638012
4.	Nketsiah, Eustatius Kweku		do.	0438002
5.	Adams, Mallam Saaka		do.	0638013
6.	Nyamikeh, Anthony		do.	0138110
	Quaye, Michael Kweku		do.	0138113
8.	Sarpong, Kofi		do.	0538028
9.	Agbozo, John		do.	0138125
10.	Yeboah, Abraham Adu		do.	0838006
11.	Blay, Samuel Andoh		do.	0438003
12.	Akoi, Jonathan Jackson		do.	0538014
13.	Obeng-Asare, Baffour O		do.	0538020
14.	Azundem, John		do.	0638015
15.	Arloo, Samuel Kabenla		do.	0338008
16.	Binka, Frank Kwesi		do.	0138124
17.	Yiadom-Boakye, Kwadwo		do.	0138129
18.	Yanzu, Samuel Erzaah		do.	0438006
19.	Dontoh, Humphrey Kobina		do.	0338005
20.	Okyere, Nicholas Kofi		do.	0538024
21.	Bempong, Kofi Anthony		do.	0138098
22.	Grant, Winifred Maria		do.	0438010
23.	Nyarko, Kwabena Mesark		do.	0138103
24.	Musah, Bukari Yankumah		do.	0538022
25.	Gidiglo, Rose		do.	0138104
26.	Asamany, Edward Quarshie		do.	0138114
27.	Agbeve, Kwami Arthur		do.	0138116
28.	Oduro-Tetebo, George		do.	0138128
29.	Issahaq, Adam Mengu		do.	0638014
30.	Gbologah, Rose Aku		do.	0138132
31	Gyimah, Justina		do.	0338007
32.	Andorful, Samuel Panyin		do.	0138108
33.	Kemevor, Joycelyn (Mrs.)		do.	0138123
34.	Agble, Yaw Emil		do.	0638018
35.	Frempong-Asubonteng		do.	0538017
36.	Karikari, Gabriel Kofi		do.	0538018
37.	Agadzi, Charles Kwaku		do.	0738014
38.	Kwarteng, Danson Victor D		do.	0538021
1	Ammah, Doffield Tseiku		Central Revenue Department	0138067
	Boateng, Pau		do.	0138063
	Biney, Ransford Adjiri		do.	0138072
	Quaye, Samuel Ayitey		do.	0138077
	Agyare, Daniel Sakyi Kumi		do.	0138068
	Deamesi, Patrick Kodzo		do.	0738010
	Koomson, John		do.	0438011
	John, Poku		do.	0738009
	Quaye, Samuel		do.	0138080
	Daniel, Francis Hooper K.		do.	0138064
	Asiedu, Isaac K		do.	0538032
	Dansu, Henry Ekow		Department of Co-operatives	0138091
2.	Owusu-Ansah, John		do.	0538013

E. V. M. ADDO for Secretary, Public Services Commission



RESULTS OF THE LIMITED COMPETITIVE EXAMINATION FOR ENTRY TO THE GRADES OF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER GRADE IV AND BRANCH A.5 FOREIGN SERVICE OFFICER HELD IN SEPTEMBER, 1975

The Public Services Commission wishes to announce that the following candidates were successful in the written papers of the Limited Competitive Examination for entry to the grades of Administrative Officer Grade IV and Branch A.5 Foreign Service Officer held from 17th to 19th September, 1975:—

Name	Ministry/Department	Index No.	Remarks	
1. Tettey, Henry Lion-Heart	Ministry of Finance (Control Division)	0138192	Administrative Officer Class IV	
2. Ahama-Aglosah, Ernest	National Lotteries	0138154	do.	
3. Nikoi, Christian	. Ministry of Trade and Tourism	0138182	do.	
4. Sarpong-Dam, James	Ministry of Finance (Finance Division)	0138193	do.	
5. Osei-Poku, Emmanuel	Establishment Secretariat	0138144	do.	
6. Yorke, Lawrence Kwesi	Ministry of Health	0138200	do.	
7. Afari, Edmund Frempong	National Archives	0138170	do.	
8. Abua-Ayisi, Stephen	. Ministry of Local Government	0538007	do.	
9. Appiah-Num, Kuth C.	Regional Organisation (Northern Region).	0638002	do.	
10. Atta-Boahene, Christian C.	Ministry of Industries	0138167	do.	
11. Accam, Vincent	Ministry of Finance (Budget Division)	0138189	do.	
12. Owiafe, Walter Eugene K.	Civil Service Training Centre	0138226	do.	
13. Wiafe, Seth Yaw	Office of N.R.C.	0138177	do.	
14. Nyamalor, Emmanuel Kofi	Establishment Secretariat	0138135	do.	
15. Addo, George Yeboah	National Family Planning Programme	0138227	do.	
16. Oduro, Samuel Martin	Regional Organisation (Western Region).	0438016	do.	
17. Okyne, Henry Wellington	Civil Registration and Electoral Department).	0138207	do.	
18. Quartey, Daniel Kpakpa	Office of N.R.C.	0138176	do.	
19. Kemevor, Adeline Essie	Public Works Department	0138202	do.	
20. Kumasenu, Joseph Kofi M.	Survey Department	0138157	do.	
21. Ankrah, Emmanuel Okantah	Ministry of Local Government	0138213	do.	
22. Asafo, Lawrence Michael K.	Regional Administration (Northern Region).	0638001	do.	
23. Esiape, Simon	Office of N.R.C.	0138174	do.	
24. Ntumy, Mathias Kwaku	Establishment Secretariat	0138137	do.	
25. Bruce-Larbi, William	Public Services Commission	0238027	do.	
26. Woode, Eric	Regional Organisation (Central Region).	0338014	do.	
27. Awuah, Yaw	Establishment Secretariat	0138145	do.	
28. Obeng-Amoo, Kwasi	D 11: G	0138149	do.	
29. Boafo, Joseph Nyarko	Minister CXII I IXX '	0138152	do.	
30. Thomas, Raymond Yaovi	Milita CT 1	0138185	do.	
31. Badu, Emmanuel	Ministry of Local Government	0138217	do.	

Name	Ministry/Department	Index No.	Remarks
20 37 1 77 10	Establishment Secretariat	0138147	Administrative Officer
32. Nyarko, Kwasi Oware	Establishment Secretariat	0136147	Class IV
33. Akoto, George	Scholarships Secretariat	0138163	do.
34. Clottey, Robert Korley	Office of N.R.C.	0138178	do.
35. Darkoh, Eric	Customs and Excise Department	0438018	do.
36. Okine, John Ayai	Ministry of Health	0138199	do.
37. Davies, Anthony	Regional Organisation (Central Region).	0338013	do.
38. Antwi, Isaac Kofi	Establishment Secretariat	0138136	do.
39. Bardoe-Darfor, Lorden L.	Office of N.R.C.	0138175	do.
40. Anang, Emmanuel Adziri	Ministry of Health	0138201	do.
41. Geyi, Vincent Kofi	Immigration Department	0138225	do.
42. Wi-Afedzi, James Kweku	Department of Rural Development	0338010	do.
43. Ahenkora, Isaac Kwaku	Ministry of Agriculture	0538010	do.
44. Adzaglo, Seth	Scholarships Secretariat	0138162	do.
45. Nyarko, Seth Adum	Ministry of Agriculture	0638007	do.
46. Deamesi, Francis Mensa	Regional Administration (Volta Region)	0738001	do.
47. Bruce-Lyle, Emma Lilian	Ministry of Health	0538009	do.
48. Mensah, George Larry D.	National Lotteries	0138156	do.
49. Amoako, Enock Awuku	Regional Organisation (Eastern Region).	0138198	do.
50. Ampomah, Hayford Benny	Civil Registration and Electorial Department.	0138206	do.
51. Doku, Victor Miguel	do.	0138208	do.
52. Gbedemah, Tsidi	Establishment Secretariat	0138142	do.
53. Awuah, Malcolm Robinson A.	Regional Organisation (Western Region).	0438015	do.
54. Amankwah, Peter Aaron Fosu	Regional Organisation (Brong-Ahafo)	0538008	do.
55. Abradu, Kwami	Public Services Commission	0138150	do.
56. Coleman, David Coleridge	Regional Organisation (Western Region).	0438017	do.
57. Quaye, Isaac Tatey	Prices and Income Board	0138181	do.
58. Ankrah, Dominic	Civil Registration and Electorial Department.	0538011	do.
59. Yamoah, Elizabeth Amoakoaa	Attorney-General Department	0138222	do.
60. Asamoah, Fred Boakye	Regional Organisation (Accra Region)	0538002	do.
61. Tsatsu-Johnson Yao	Regional Administration (Greater Accra).	0138159	do.
62. Amega, Alfred Kwami	Ministry of Finance (Budget Division)	0138190	do.
63. Acromond, Johanese Atta	Regional Organisation (Central Region).		do.
64. Tagbo, Lawrence Yao	Civil Aviation Department	0138161	do.
65. Christian-Mends, G. O	Regional Organisation (Brong-Ahafo)	0838013	do.
66. Sakyi, Emmanuel Quartey	Civil Registration and Elector ial Department.	0138205	do.
67. Adjei, Emmanuel	Town and Country Planning	0138153	do.
68. Aboagye, Sampson	Ministry of Industries	0138168	do.
69. Gade, Patrick Kwaku	Department of Co-operatives	0138092	do.
70. Asantey, Samuel B. A	Ministry of Local Government	0138215	do.
71. Sangmortey, Regina Ayerko (Miss)	Scholarships Secretariat	0138164	do.
72. Thompson, Albert Adamah	Ministry of Justice	0138220	do.
73. Baro-Kuphey, Joseph	Establishment Secretariat	0138140	do.
Date Implied, vesteph			



Name			Ministry/Department	Index No.	Index No. Remarks	
74.	Swaniker, Wilhelm Alponse		Civil Registration and Electoral Department.	0138204	Administrative Officer Class IV	
75.	Kukah, Kodzo Gabriel		Regional Administration (Volta Region).	0738003	do.	
76.	Sukpey, Stephen Kofi		Scholarships Secretariat	0138166	do.	
77.	Dowuona, Hermione Persis A.		Ministry of Economic Planning	0138171	do.	
78.	Adjorlolo, Alexis		Social Welfare and Community Development.	0138228	do.	
79.	Baawine, Kwaku		Ministry of Foreign Affairs	0238022	Branch A.5 F.S.O.	
80.	Yamoah, Robert Cobbina		do.	0138048	do.	
81.	Boamah, Kofi		do.	0138047	do.	
	Allotey, James		do.	0238003	do.	
	Achiampong, Abraham Kojo		do.	0238010	do.	
	Codjoe, Isaac Minta		do.	0238002	do.	
	Ocran, Emmanuel Quarshie		do.	0138042	do.	
	Kugblenu, Kwami		Ministry of Foreign Affairs (Annex)	0138059	do.	
87.	Angate, Joseph Moore		Ministry of Foreign Affairs	0238020	do.	
	Osei-Boateng, Ansu		do.	0238028	do.	
	Richardson-Albert, W. G		do.	0238029	do.	
	Assani, Augustus Aborladay		do.	0238008	do.	
	Amedoda, Samuel Kobla		do.	0238013	do.	
	Lartey, Patrick Addo		do.	0238009	do.	
	Ankrah, Abraham Sabah		do.	0138057	do.	
94.	Cudjoe, Alhaji Fuseini	• •	do.	0238007	do.	
	Asante, George Daniel		do.	0238001	do.	
	Gardemor, Robert Kwasi		do.	0138044	do.	
	Okine, Nathaniel Armah		do.	0138046	do.	
	Oppey, Vincent Mark O		do.	0138049	do.	
	Welsing, Cecilia Masia		Ministry of Foreign Affairs (Annex)	0138055	do.	
	Boansi, Emmanuel		Ministry of Foreign Affairs	0238024	do.	
	Quartey, Cecil Watson		do.	0138036	do.	
	Buah, Joseph Bazzi		do.	0138053	do.	
	Brown, Felix Akwei	• •	do.	0138038	do.	
	. Quaye, Alfred Edwin Okai	• •	do.	0138039	do.	
	. Ackom-Baiden, Dan	• •	do.	0138051	do.	
	. Maathey, Francis	••	do.	0238025	do.	
	. Tetteh, Gustav A	• •	do.	0138040	do.	
	. Bentil, Joseph Alphews C		do.	0238023	do.	
	. Quarshie, Enoch Nee-Odoi	• •	do.	0138037	do.	
	. Sasraku, Samuel Nikoi		do.	0238021	do.	
	. Boateng, Emmanuel Kwaku		do.	0238026	do.	
	. Sackey, Olive Mildred Anna		do.	0238005	do.	
	. Mensah, Francis Awotsi	• •	do.	0238018	do.	
	. Addotey, John Kpakpo	• •	do.	0238014	do.	
	. Amaning, Stephen Asare	• •	do.	0138050	do.	
	6. Abbiw-Williams, Kwesi W.	• •	do.	0238004	do.	
117	Graham, John	• •	do.	0238019	do.	

The Public Services Commission wishes to emphasise that success in the written examination is not automatic with promotion but that eventual promotion will be subject to satisfactory confidential reports and the passing of an interview to be arranged in due course.

E. V. M. ADDO for Secretary, Public Services Commission



LIST OF SUCCESSFUL CANDIDATES FOR THE SPECIAL QUALIFYING EXAMINATION FOR PROMOTION TO THE GRADE OF SUPPLY OFFICER—SUPPLY AND MATERIALS MANAGEMENT CLASS—HELD ON 13th AND 14th NOVEMBER, 1975

No	o. Name		Ministry/Department	Index No.
1.	Asomaning C. (Miss)	 	 Ministry of Agriculture	SO/17/75
2.	Pambo, S. K	 	 do.	SO/18/75
3.	Agbayizah, S. K.	 	 Central Stores Division (Min. of Agriculture)	SO/26/75
4.	Tetteh, E. G.	 	 Ministry of Health	SO/38/75
5.	Kato, E. C.	 	 do.	SO/39/75
6.	Quagraine, W. J. K.	 	 Public Works Department	SO/75/75
7.	Jubin, S. K	 	 do.	SO/78/75
8.	Ayettey, F. L.	 	 do.	SO/81/75
9.	Eshun, Frank	 	 do.	SO/83/75
10.	Ofori Boafo, E. P.	 	 do.	SO/86/75
11.	Aryee, B. A.	 	 do.	SO/97/75
12.	Gyimah, A. H	 	 Ghana Highway Authority	SO/122/75
13.	Boateng, Gilbert K.	 	 Department of Civil Aviation	SO/123/75
14.	Hammond, E. A.	 	 Government Statistics	SO/125/75
15.	Otchere-Darko, G. E.	 	 Survey Department	SO/139/75
16.	Sam, B. K.	 	 Department of Parks and Gardens	SO/145/75
17.	Acquah, E. K	 	Ministry of Lands and Mineral Resources	SO/146/75
18.	Badoo, Y. A.	 	 Regional Administration (Brong-Ahafo)	SO/150/75
19.	Aggor, E. A. Y	 	 Forestry Department	SO/152/75
20.	Appiah, J. K	 	 Department of National Lotteries	SO/157/75
21.	Anongor, Godfrey K.	 	 Central Revenue Department	SO/161/75
22.	Osei-Bonsu, K	 	 District Council, Box 25, Sunyani	SO/165/75
23.	Antwi, K. D.	 	 Irrigation Department (Min. of Agriculture)	SO/166/75
24.	Bediako, K	 	 Ministry of Defence (C.E.O.)	SO/179/75
25.	Torkonoo, W. A. K.	 	 Public Works Department	SO/210/75

INCOME TAX—NOTICE UNDER REGULATION 23 (1) OF THE INCOME TAX REGULATIONS, 1975 (L.I. 1032)

In exercise of the powers conferred on me by Regulation 23 (1) of the Income Tax Regulations, 1975 (L.I. 1032), I hereby give notice this 22nd day of March, 1976 that no officer or person responsible for effecting payment shall deduct any tax from any sum of money which becomes due and payable by the Government or by any prescribed body to any of the under-mentioned companies in respect of any work done, executed or performed or any services rendered or any goods sold by the under-mentioned companies in or towards the performance of any contract (whether in writing or not) entered into between the under-mentioned companies and the Government or that prescribed body or in consideration of any conveyance or lease or hiring of any property by the under-mentioned companies to the Government or that prescribed body, until further notice to the contrary:—

- (a) AGIP GHANA COMPANY LIMITED,
- (b) BP (GHANA) LIMITED,
- (c) MOBIL OIL (GHANA) LIMITED,
- (d) TEXACO (AFRICA) LIMITED.

G. K. O. TURKSON

Commissioner of Income Tax



INDUSTRIAL RESEARCH INSTITUTE (C.S.I.R.)

VACANCY FOR THE POST OF SENIOR STOREKEEPER

Applications are invited for the post of Senior Storekeeper in the Industrial Research Institute of the Council for Scientific and Industrial Research.

Qualifications.—

- (i) Must be confirmed officers with not less than 3 years' continuous service as Storekeeper Grade I in the Council for Scientific and Industrial Research or a University or similar organisation.
- (ii) Must possess the minimum educational qualifications of West African School Certificate with Credit in English Language or the G.C.E. ('O' level) with passess in at least 5 subjects including English Language, and must have considerable experience in Storekeeping, or
- (iii) Possess a good general education preferably up to W.A.S.C. level with at least Credit in English or a pass in English at the G.C.E. ('O' level) plus the Intermediate Certificate in Storekeeping of the Institute of Public Supplies or the Purchasing Officers' Association with considerable experience in Storekeeping.

Duties.—Candidates will be required to supervise one or more stores and perform the following duties: custody and maintenance of stores; will be expected to prepare estimates and be responsible for indenting of stores, stores accounting and book-keeping; to attend to correspondence and supervise work of lower grades.

Salary: -- \$\mathcal{Q}_2,100 \text{ x \$\mathcal{Q}} 80 - \$\mathcal{Q}_2,820.

Method of Application.—Application forms are obtainable from the Director, Industrial Research Institute, P.O. Box M.32, Accra. Two (2) self-addressed stamped foolscap envelopes should accompany request for forms. Application for forms should indicate age, schools attended, qualification and experience.

Closing Date.—Completed application forms should reach the Director by 30th April, 1976.

VOLTA RIVER AUTHORITY

VACANCY FOR ASSISTANT PUBLICITY OFFICER

Applications are invited from suitably qualified Ghanaians for the position of Assistant Publicity Officer in the River Authority, Akosombo.

Qualifications.—

- (a) West African School Certificate or its equivalent with passes in five subjects including Credit in English Language.
- (b) A minimum of 3 years' experience in publicity work or considerable experience as a journalist or Social Worker.

 Ability to speak and write the French language or two or more Ghanaian languages will be an advantage.

Preferred Age Range.-25-35 years.

Salary.—Commensurate with qualifications and experience.

Method of Application.—Application (two copies) giving details of qualifications, experience, age, salary and names and address of two references are to be sent to the Director of Personnel, Volta River Authority, Accra, to reach him not later than 15th April, 1976.

<u>-</u>

Νÿ

BF.

N: Y